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Clarification Request Nr. 7 – 27th September 2019 
 
Q1. The document return register makes reference to C01, C02 and C03 
– there are no questions in PQQ1/PQQ1B with this number – please 
advise? 
 
A1. Appendices 3,4 and 5 are not required. See PQQ1 REV 5 which has 
now been uploaded. 
 
Q2. The table below asks us to fill in the details for other disciplines that 
are not completing a PQQ e.g. Piling, Structural Steel and Civil 
Engineering – later on we are also asked to provide PI Insurance for 
these disciplines. Can you confirm they are not required at this stage? 
 
A2. Confirmed not required at this stage. 
 
Q3. The online space for submitting the PQQ does not allow for the 
PQQ to be submitted. Can this function be added? 
 
A3. Hard copies to be returned. See Clarification Nr. 2. 
 
Q4. Please advise what HVACR accreditation is in the table below or if 
an equal approved/equivalent e.g. SNIPEF will be acceptable? 
 
A4. BESA Approval is acceptable.  SNIPEF is not. 
 
Request for Clarification Nr. 8 – 27th September 2019 
 
Q. Can you please confirm that SNIPEF is an acceptable accreditation 
for the mechanical contractor ref PierPont Building 1 and Fort George 
Building 2? 
 
A. BESA is acceptable. SNIPEF is not. 
 
Request for Clarification Nr. 9 – 30th September 2019 
 
Q. Re: Catalyst Fort George Building 2 
 
Further to your response to question Q3C under Clarification Request Nr 
3 – 16th September 2019 we note that the references to Appendix 3, 4 & 
5 are still included in Section F of PQQ Rev 4. We understand that we 
are to disregard this as that are not required to be submitted. Can you 
please confirm that this is correct? 
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A. PQQ 1 REV 5 has been uploaded which confirms that Appendices 

3,4 and 5 are not required. 
 
Request for Clarification Nr. 10 – 30th September 2019 
 
Q.    Clarification Request: 
Can you please advise what type of piling will be required on the 
project? 
 

A. It is likely that piling will be bored but details will be included in the 
ITT documentation when issued. 

 
 
Request for Clarification Nr. 11 – 1st October 2019 
 
Q. I have a query regarding the HVACR accreditation required by the 
mechanical contractor on each PQQ. 
 
This is not an accreditation that I am familiar with. In similar PQQs we 
are asked to provide our SNIPEF accreditations, sometimes in 
conjunction with GASsafe and OFTEC. 
 
Can you please confirm that SNIPEF is an acceptable accreditation for 
the mechanical contractor in reference to PierPont Plaza and Fort 
George Building? 
 
A. BESA is acceptable. SNIPEF is not. 

 
 
Clarification Request Nr. 12 – 2nd October 2019 
 
Q. Could you also confirm if Structural Steelwork & Piling Subcontractors 
are to be named, we feel this would restrict the opportunity to provide 
you with value for money if the Economic Operator was confined to 
using only one subcontractor during tender stage? 
 
A. It is not necessary to name Structural Steelwork and piling sub-
contractors. 
 


